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RESOLUTION NO. /2 /$(:+7

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING BID FOR THE PURCHASE OF A
BACKHOE LOADER

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY
FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS, THAT:

The bid, as indicated by enclosure on the attached Bid Tabulation
5610-301-BA, for the purchase of backhoe loader from Scott Equipment for $82,125
is accepted.

This Resolution adopted this 5= day of December, 2017.

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

Approved/as to form:

‘uTl

K&~ No Publication Required
O Publish Times
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Inter office Memorandum The %
TO: Carl Geffken, City Administrator Clty .
FROM: Alie Bahsoon, Purchasing Manager P\b %....
SUBJECT:  Backhoe Loader Bid Tabulation h
DATE: November 28, 2017

A RKANSAS
BID TAB: 5610-301-BA

Attached you will find the bid tabulation for the purchase of a backhoe loader for use by
the Water Line Maintenance Division (Program 5610) of the Utilities Department. This machine
will be replacing a 1997 John Deere 310 backhoe (Asset 428).

The Water Line Maintenance Department (Program 5610) has budgeted $95,000 for this
purchase for which funding has been appropriated for in the 2017 City Budget as a Capital Outlay
line item (5610-301).

I am recommending that the Board accept and approve the bid submitted by Scott
Equipment for $82,125 and as noted by enclosure on the attached bid tabulation.

Please let me know if you should have any questions.
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Tabulation of Bids - City of Fort Smith

4WD BACKHOE LOADER

Bid Tab #5610-301-BA

Description Make & Delivery Hydraulic Clam .
Vendor Cost 24” Bucket Purchase Price
Model Terms Shell Front Bucket

Scott Equipment i v
Fort Smith. AR Case 580SN | $78,220.00 | 90-120 days $805 $3,100.00 $82,125.00
Stribling Equipment )
Fort Smith. AR John Deere $91,656.85 | 60-90 days Included n/a $91,656.85
JA Riggs .
Fort Smith, AR No Bid

Bid Advertised: 11-14-2017

Bids opened: 11-21-2017

v’ Bid Award
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INTER-OFFICE MEMO
TO: Ali Bahsoon, Purchasing Manager DATE: November 28, 2017
FROM: Jimmie B. Johnson, Deputy Director of Systems 87

SUBJECT: Purchase of 4WD Backhoe Loader

The Utility Department’s water system maintenance capability includes the ability to
repair and replace our existing water distributions and service lines. This backhoe will replace
Asset 428. A 1997 John Deer Backhoe. The 2017 Water Line Maintenance (5610) capital
outlay budget identified $95,000.00 for the purchase, which exceeds Scott Equipment’s bid of
$82,125.00.

Should you or members of the Board have any questions or need additional information, please
contact me.

attachments


bahsoon
Text Box
15K
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